




































































 
From: no-reply@municode.com [mailto:no-reply@municode.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 1:16 PM 
To: Susan Romine 
Subject: Acknowledgment of material received 
 

 

Municipal Code Corporation
P.O. Box 2235

1700 Capital Circle SW. (32310)
Tallahassee, FL 32316-2235

850-576-3171
Fax: 850-575-8852
info@municode.com  

Manatee County, FL Code of Ordinances - 1981(10428) 

Supplement 72 

Recorded: 4/10/2008 4:11:02 PM 
We have received the following material through Hard Copy/Electronic. 

Document  Adoption  
Ordinance No. 08-12  3/25/2008  
Ordinance No. 08-22  4/3/2008  
Ordinance No. 08-44  4/22/2008  
Resolution No. R-08-090  4/22/2008  
Ordinance No. 08-34  5/1/2008  
Ordinance No. 08-26  5/20/2008  
Ordinance No. 08-02  5/20/2008  
Ordinance No. 08-56  5/20/2008  
Ordinance No. 07-62  8/7/2007  
Resolution No. R-07-130  8/7/2007  
Resolution No. R-07-131  8/7/2007   

***Click here to see the full list of recorded ordinances for the next supplement.*** 
Or point your browsers at: http://www.municode.com/disposition/dislist.asp?jobid=88152  

If you are sending the ordinances in electronic form and printed form, we assume the electronic version of the ordinances reflects 
the ordinances as adopted. We do not proofread against the printed version of the ordinance if the printed copy is submitted. 
Please contact us if you have questions.  
    

• Update the internet version of your Code more often. We can update the Internet quarterly, monthly, 
even weekly. For additional information email info@municode.com. 

• We can post newly enacted ordinances in the online Code after each meeting. E-mail us for more 
information at info@municode.com. 

• Automating your agenda. We can help make the dream a reality. Visit MCCi for more information. 
http://www.mccinnovations.com/products/agenda.asp 

• We can provide a solution for Document and Records Management, imaging or scanning services. 
Contact us for more information at info@mccinnovations.com or visit MCCi. 

• Billing got you down? We can provide invoice and statement printing and processing. For more 
information email us at info@mccadvantage.com. 

• Need a better way to manage your Contracts? Visit MCCi's website to learn more about automating 
your contract management processes. MCCi 

• Ever need to search in several online Codes for a sample ordinance? Try our Multiple Code 
Searching. For more information email us at info@municode.com. 

• We can do more than just codes... Please visit our Company On-line Brochure at: 
http://www.municode.com/about/brochure.pdf 
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